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From: "Johnston, Sadhu" <Sadhu.Johnston@vancouver.ca>
To: "Direct to Mayor and Council - DL" <CCDTMACDL @vancouver.ca>
Date: 5/5/2017 5:51:58 PM
Subject: SW Marine Drive Improvements - Construction and Roadway Closure
Memo To Mayor and Council - SW Marine Dr Improvements - Construction
and....pdf

Attachments:

Dear Mayor and Council,

Please see the attached memo from Jerry Dobrovolny, General Manager - Engineering, on the SW Marine
Drive Improvements - Construction and Roadway Closure.

A short summary of the memo is as follows:
e Closure of SW Marine from Granville to Camosun is scheduled for Monday May 8th,
» Local access will be maintained, with arterial traffic detoured along Granville and 41st.
« VPD Traffic Authority personnel will support the closure and traffic control.
« SW Marine will be open to traffic at full capacity on or prior to Labour Day, September 4th,

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact Ivan Malis at 604.873.7392 or
ivan.malis@vancouver.ca

Best,
Sadhu

Sadhu Aufochs Johnston | City Manager

City of Vancouver | 453 W 12h Avenue
Vancouver | BCV5Y 1V4

604.873.7627 |Sadhu.johnston@vancouver.ca
Twitter: sadhuajohnston

CITY OF
VANCOUVER

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message and any accompanying documents contain confidential information intended
for a specific individual and purpose. This message is private and protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying or distribution, or the taking of any action based on the contents of this
information, is strictly prohibited.
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VANCOUVER ENGINEERING SERVICES

Jerry Dobrovolny, P.Eng.
City Engineer/General Manager

MEMORANDUM May 5, 2017
TO: Mayor and Council
CC: Sadhu Johnston, City Manager

Paul Mochrie, Deputy City Manager

Janice MacKenzie, City Clerk

Rena Kendall-Craden, Director, Communications

Kevin Quinlan, Chief of Staff, Mayor's Office

Katie Robb, Director, Communications, Mayor's Office
Naveen Girn, Director, Community Relations, Mayor's Office

FROM: Jerry Dobrovolny, General Manager of Engineering Services

SUBJECT: SW Marine Drive Improvements -Construction and Roadway Closure

Starting May 8", City construction crews will begin Phase Il of the SW Marine Drive Project
involving sewer upgrades, road rehabilitation and multi-modal transportation improvements
to ensure comfort and safety for people of all ages and abilities, as outlined in the Council
Report from December 1, 2015, RTS 11138.

Similar to the requirements of the Phase | work completed in 2016, the nature of the work for
Phase Il requires that the road be closed between Granville Street in the east and Camosun
Street in the west to ensure that the work can be completed safely (refer to Fig. 1). The
closure points will be supported by VPD Traffic Authority and were selected to ensure through
traffic is redirected to other arterial streets which minimises impacts, such as shortcutting
and speeding, on residential streets in the area. Local access will be maintained at all times,
with vehicle decals provided to local residents to ensure ease of access. The project will be
completed and the road re-opened by Labour Day September 4™ 2017.

In the lead up to construction, staff have met with key stakeholders, held public open houses
and installed Changeable Message Boards and other construction advisory signs at strategic
locations throughout the City to communicate closure locations and duration.

City of Vancouver, Engineering Services
Mailing Address: 320-507 West Broadway
Vancouver, British Columbia V5Z 0B4 Canada

tel: 3-1-1, Outside Vancouver 604.873.7000 fax: 604.873.7200 -
website: vancouver.ca/engsvcs/ M
BC’'s Top Employers
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Figure 1 SW Marine Drive Closure

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact lvan Malis at 604.873.7392 or
Ivan.Malis@vancouver.ca

—//"57/j

Jerry W. Dobrovolny, P. Eng, MBA
General Manager, Engineering Services

t. 604.873.7331
e. jerry.dobrovolny@vancouver.ca
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